From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 12:18 PM

To: Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal

Cc: Garwin Yip

Subject: Re: Friday, 8/11, Maria can't attend the Shasta RPA Workplan meeting now - is that ok?

Aimee - just got feedback from Garwin that Maria should be there. Please reach out to reschedule.

On Tue, Aug 1, 2017 at 12:03 PM, Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:
Aimee, I'm not sure how crucial Maria's engagement is for this meeting; will let Garwin get back to you when
he returns tomorrow (Weds 8/2).

On Tue, Aug 1, 2017 at 12:00 PM, Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal <aimee.moore@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi,

Maria will be going to Los Banos on Friday now, so is it ok for her to miss that Shasta Meeting, or do I need
to contact them about moving it?

Aimee Moore
Administrative Office Support

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, California 95814-4700
Office: 916-930-3601
aimee.moore@noaa.gov

"Be kind whenever possible. It is always possible."
Dalai Lama XIV

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Barb Byrne

Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
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